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MEMORANDUM Construction Memorandum 01-11
TO: Chief District Engineers

District TEBMs for Project Delivery & Preservation
District Section Engineers

FROM: Steven Criswell, P.E. gz;,,m Cue 4

Director, Division of Construction
DATE: January 19, 2011

SUBJECT: Kentucky Roadway Prevention and Sediment Control — Roadway Inspectors Course
(KEPSC-RI)

The Kentucky Transportation Cabinet (KYTC) has recently adopted the Kentucky Erosion Prevention &
Sediment Control — Roadway Inspectors (IKEPSC-RI) training course for individuals inspecting highway
construction projects to ensure compliance with the Kentucky Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
(KPDES) General Storm Water Permit, KYR10, or individual construction storm water permits.

All KYTC employees and contractors performing erosion prevention and sediment control inspections under
the KYR10 permit or an individual construction storm water permit must successfully complete the KEPSC-
RI training course. However, individuals having an active KEPSC basic qualification may continue to use the
qualification until it expires. After the KEPSC basic qualification expires, all KYTC employees and
contractors performing erosion prevention and sediment control inspections will be required to obtain the
KEPSC-RI training course.

The KEPSC-RI training course is being administered through the University of Kentucky Transportation
Center. For more information on this class, including cost and training locations, please go to the following
website: http://www.kyt2.com/training/program/ky-erosion-prevention-sediment-control-kepsc. You can
also access this website through the Division of Materials website under “Kentucky Qualified Technicians
and Laboratories (KQTL).”

Please contact Stephen Bowling in this Division with questions concerning this matter.
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